# **Broadneck Elementary School Monthly PTO Meeting Minutes**

# May 6, 2025

#### Meeting called to order in the library at: 7:02 pm

#### Attendance:

- Board Officers in Attendance: Paige Skrickus, Nina Adams, Mr. Cordts. Tiffani Barb attended on behalf of the 5<sup>th</sup> grade committee
- Additional attendance: Also had 8 virtual attendees.

## Officers Reports:

- President (Paige Skrickus):
  - Ice Cream Fundraiser Give-back Fundraiser with Always Ice Cream Thurs May 8. Honey Graham Flavor.
  - Thank you to Alex for organizing and Keith Engineering for sponsoring the golf tournament.
  - GOTR thank you to the volunteers. Finished with the 5k!
  - PTO Positions for next year! We are filling positions and will be posting the vacancies.
- Treasurer (Nina Adams):
  - Staff Submission of Receipts
  - Budget Requests- Please submit to the Board so we can work on the budget for next year. We would like to hear updates on the CKLA end of unit activities.
  - Yearbooks will be sold extras in the office. First come, first Serve

### School Administration & Faculty Reports:

- Assistant Principal (Mr. Cordts):
  - TAW- Thank you to the PTO for all efforts!
  - Teachers have been thankful for the money for the field trips.
  - GOTR- Mrs. Davis and Mrs. Hawkins are willing to participate for the spring next year.
  - Spring Book Fair- successful so far.
  - Band and Strings- show tomorrow (Wednesday) evening, assembly for School Wed also
  - Opera assembly on Thursday
  - 5<sup>th</sup> grade Panoramic Picture Thursday- What will they wear. A reminder may be needed.
  - MPCAP in progress. Math next week.
  - Chorus Trip- Friday May 16 Kings Dominion
  - Senior Graduation Walk on May 29<sup>th</sup>
  - May 28 and 29<sup>th</sup> 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Annapolis Maritime Museum
  - $\circ$  2<sup>nd</sup> Grade and 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade Field Trips on May 28th
  - Field Day on June 4th
  - Final Days of School June 12th and 13<sup>th</sup> (2-hour early dismissal days). June 12<sup>th</sup> 5<sup>th</sup> grade Graduation
  - o 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Spirit Week last week of school
    - Monday- Catered Lunch at lunch time.
    - Tuesday- Community Outreach Day- Lighthouse Shelter make sandwiches during morning hours.
    - Wednesday-Ice Cream Truck
    - Thurs- Clap Out, Get T-Shirts, Promotion
    - Pool Party- Friday
    - Yard Sign Distribution- Pickup at the School

- Teacher Reports:
  - Mrs. Hawkins (Intermediate Lead Teacher):
    - Thank you for the funds for the field trip!
    - GOTR was a success!
  - Mrs. Welsh (Music Department)/Update Provided:
    - We had many family members come to the 3<sup>rd</sup> grade Recorder showcases at the end of March.
    - The 2nd grade and 5<sup>th</sup> grade theater club students did a wonderful job with their performances at the volunteer celebration breakfast on 4/25.
    - Chorus/Band/Strings:
      - The spring concert is May 7th, we are attempting an even more staggered approach this time at Magothy River Middle. Froyo house and Spizzico's fundraiser day of concert.
      - May 16th Kings Dominion Trip Performance.
      - June 13th Chesapeake Baysox performance/fundraiser.
    - Theater Club Musical for '25-'26
      - Mrs. Welsh reached out to the potential co-director for next year on May 1st to see if she knows her schedule for next year. She hasn't heard back from her yet.
    - Boosterthon will be used to order T-shirts
    - Steel Drum Residency- PTO will have a line-item **Requests for '25-'26** 
      - Can we use the Boosterthon online t-shirt sale to sell the music t-shirts again next year in October?
      - Does the PTO want to fund the 4th grade steel drum residency (\$2500) and/or Arts council assembly (price depends on assembly)? Mrs. Welsh writes the grants for this in the beginning of the school year.

#### • Standing Committee Reports:

- **Book Fair** (Lindsay Laird): Currently happening this week.
- 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Committee:
  - See updates above for the last week of school.
  - Need ideas for a legacy gift. Suggested Outdoor Labyrinth. Speak to Guidance School. Also suggested a gardening project for the front of school
- Other Discussion: N/A

Meeting called at: 7:30 pm